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BY HAND

January 8, 2001

Eric Effron, Editor
Brill's Content
1230 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10020

RE: Belated Accountabiliq at Brill,s Content

Dear Mr. Effron:

Nearly a yeiu has passed without any response to CJA's January Z4,2OW letters to
you, responding to your January 18, 2000 letter to us. This non-response was the
subject of CJA's September 12,2OOO letter to your assistant, Amy DiTullio, to
which we also received no response.

Hopefully, hand-delivery to you of copies of this conespondence will facilitate your
belated response to the serious issues presented therein.

Yours for a quality judiciary,
And responsible j ournalism,

€(.eagea2-W
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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